
City of Alvin, Texas 
Paul Horn, Mayor 

Adam Arendell, Mayor Pro-tem, District B Keith Thompson, District C 
Brad Richards, At Large Position 1 Roger E. Stuksa, District D 
Terry Droege, At Large Position 2 Gabe Adame, District E 
Scott Reed, District A 

AMENDED-ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
THURSDAY, AUGUST 6, 2015 

7:00 P.M. – REGULAR SESSION 

Council Chambers 
Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 

Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 
west entrances to City Hall.  

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, to be held 
on Thursday, August 6, 2015, at 7:00 p.m. at: City Hall Council Chambers, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas, 
for the purpose of considering the following items: 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS (NONE)

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Approve minutes of the July 23, 2015 City Council regular meeting.

B. Approve minutes of the August 6 July 30, 2015 City Council special meeting. (Amended 8/3/15)

5. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC

6. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES

7. PUBLIC HEARING - (NONE)

8. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be removed
from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.

A. Consider approval of street closures related to the annual Alvin Masonic Lodge Car Show
fundraiser on Saturday, August 15, 2015 from 7:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. at National Oak Park. Street 
closures are requested as follows: Depot Centre Blvd. @ E. Sealy St., Depot Centre Blvd. @ E. 
Sidnor St., E. Sidnor St. @ Depot Centre Blvd., E. Sidnor St. @ Magnolia St., Entrance to 
National Oak Park parking lot @ E. Sidnor St. 

B. Consider approval of street closures related to the 11th annual Beneezy Fun Run on 
Saturday, September 5, 2015 from 7:00 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. Street closures are requested 
as follows:  Second St. @ Adoue St, Adoue St. @ Kost St., Kost St. @ South St., South 
St. @ Johnson St. and Johnson St. @ Cleveland. 



AGENDA - 2 -                          August 6, 2015 
 

 
9. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 

 
10. OTHER BUSINESS:   

Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 

 
A. Discuss and take record vote to propose a tax rate of $0.8386 per $100 of assessed valuation 

which is a 5.66% tax increase above the effective tax rate. 
 

B. Discuss and consider the adoption of a tax rate that exceeds the effective tax rate of  
$0.793642 per $100 of assessed valuation at the special meeting of the City Council on 
September 1 0 , 2015 at 7:00 P.M.; City Council will hold two public hearings 
concerning the tax rate: Thursday, August 20, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. and Thursday, August 
27, 2015, at 7:00 P.M. both to be held in the City Council Chambers, 2nd Floor, City 
Hall,  216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas. 

 
C. Consider a contract with VYbranz, LLC for cost recovery services; and authorize City 

Manager to sign. 
 

D. Consider a variance request from Todd Horman to waive the building setback requirement of 
Section 21-37(a) of the Code of Ordinances, for four corner lots (at the northwest corner of W. 
Willis Street and N. Sixth Street) within Block 43 of Easton’s Addition. 

 
E. Consider a final plat for Southern Colony Section 2A, a Planned Unit Development being 

a subdivision of 16.769 acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, 
City of Alvin ETJ, (along FM 521 north of CR 57), Fort Bend County, Texas. 

 
F. Consider the approval of an Engineering Services Agreement with Klotz Associates in 

the amount of $75,000.00 for engineering design services relating to the first phase of the 
City’s Thoroughfare Plan Update; and authorize City Manager to sign. 

 
G. Consider Ordinance 15-O; amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance; to 

repeal certain sections of solid waste collection, disposal provisions and certain sections 
of water and sewer provisions; first reading. 
 

11. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 20, 2015. 
 

B. Items of Community Interest. 
 

12. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest 
during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 
A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 



AGENDA - 3 -                          August 6, 2015 
 
I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 
551, Texas Government Code on MONDAY, August 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
 

(SEAL)       __________________________________ 
       Dixie Roberts, City 
 

 

Removal Date:______________________ 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY JULY 23, 2015 

7:00 P.M 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, Council members: Terry Droege, Scott Reed, Brad Richards, Roger 
Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; Dixie Roberts, 
City Clerk; Robert E. Lee, Police Chief; Brian Smith, Public Services Director; Julie Siggers, CVB 
Director; Junru Roland, Chief Financial Officer. 

 

INVOCATION 
Rev. David Price, Grace Episcopal Church gave the invocation. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 Council member Richards led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
 Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS  
 
Departmental presentation by the Alvin Convention & Visitors Bureau – Julie Siggers. 
Julie Siggers, Director of the Alvin Convention & Visitors Bureau gave a presentation on the duties, 
functions and status of the Alvin CVB.   
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approve minutes of the July 9, 2015 City Council regular meeting.  

 Council member Droege moved to approve the minutes of the July 9, 2015 City Council regular 
meeting.  Seconded by Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

 

PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Eugene Bower, Alvin, Texas addressed Council regarding service on city boards and commissions. 
 
Garrett Bryce, Alvin, Texas addressed Council with his concerns regarding the recent increase in 
property tax appraisals.   
 
Dick Tyson, Alvin, Texas thanked Council for their authorization at the last meeting to recognize 
former Mayors.  He thanked staff for creating a more transparent government with the use of current 
technology.  
 

REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 
  

PUBLIC HEARING   
There was no public hearing. 
  



MINUTES - 2 -                            July 23, 2015 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: (NONE) 
 
OTHER BUSINESS:   

 

Acknowledge receipt of 2014 Delinquent Tax Roll. 
Section 30, Article VII of the City's Charter requires that a copy of the delinquent tax roll be provided to each 
member of the City Council at a meeting in July of each year. The document is a copy of the outstanding taxes 
for the tax year 2014 as of July 1, 2015. 
 
Mike Darlow with PerdueBrandonFielderCollins&Mott, LLP Attorneys at Law reviewed the 
Collection Report dated July 2015 he presented before Council.   
 
Ro’vin Garrett, Brazoria County Tax Assessor and Collector was also present. 
 
Mayor Horn thanked Mr. Darlow and Ms. Garrett for the work they do for the City of Alvin. 
 
Council member Droege moved to acknowledge receipt of 2014 Delinquent Tax Roll. Seconded by 
Council member Stuksa; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of the June, 2015 Financial Report and the Quarterly Investment Report ending 
June 30, 2015. 
Mr. Roland presented the 2015 Financial Report and the Quarterly Investment Report ending June 30, 
2015. 
 
Council member Thompson moved to acknowledge receipt of the June, 2015 Financial Report and the 
Quarterly Investment Report ending June 30, 2015.  Seconded by Council member Richards; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
Code enforcement update on 1900 Rosharon Road – Chris Hartman. 
Mr. Hartman submitted a request for the  inclusion of this item on the July 23, 2015 agenda.  Mr Hartman 
attended the City Council meeting on February 5, 2015 expressing his concerns over the parking of 18 
wheelers at this location.   
 
Mr. Hartman addressed Council with his concerns regarding the parking of 18 wheelers at 1900 
Rosharon Road.   
 
Ms. Kacz, City Attorney stated that Code Enforcement is actively and aggressively working this case 
which began last fall.  A predevelopment meeting was held with this property owner along with their 
attorney and relevant department heads.  At which time a detailed list of all code violations on the 
property was given to the owner.  The property owner has yet to correct the violations.  Citations are 
being written for noncompliance and will be handled through the municipal court process.   
 
Ms. Breland briefly discussed zoning and land use ordinances.  She stated that zoning is used to 
create certain uses of land. If council were to move forward with such an ordinance, it wouldn’t 
rectify the current problem until there was a non-conforming use.  A nonconforming use means that a 
change would have to occur in the type of business operating out of that location.  The city couldn’t 
draw a circle around a geographical area and say that this area is to be zoned residential, and that 
change is to take place immediately.  The City would have to plan for this to take place at some point 
in the future. There are other ways to clean up code violations around the city other than the use of 
zoning.  Zoning will not solve this unfortunate issue immediately.   



MINUTES - 3 -                            July 23, 2015 
 
Council also discussed the use of a hard surface parking ordinance.  Ms. Breland stated that she would not 
recommend the use of this type of an ordinance in order to rectify this issue.   
 
Consider Resolution No. 15-R-18 approving the Utility Conveyance and Security Agreement 
accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and storm water facilities to serve Kendall 
Lakes, Sections Three and Six and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
This conveyance of utility facilities conforms with the initial Utility Services Contract dated August 5, 2004, 
with the developer, Skymark Land Development, Inc.  Skymark contracted with the City to obtain water supply 
and wastewater treatment services for Municipal Utility District (MUD) #36 serving Kendall Lakes.  
Developer provided for the construction and financing of the water and wastewater facilities to serve the 
MUD.  These services (water supply and wastewater treatment services) are to be transferred to the City for 
ownership, operation, and maintenance after completion.  The City will now have these facilities in their City 
System and shall bill and collect for services from its customers within the District.  All revenues from these 
facilities shall be the property of the City.  Conveyance of Section One, Two and Five took place in December 
of 2012. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve Resolution No. 15-R-18 approving the Utility Conveyance and 
Security Agreement accepting the water distribution, wastewater collection and storm water facilities to serve 
Kendall Lakes, Sections Three and Six; and authorize the Mayor to sign.  Seconded by Council member 
Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 
 
Consider a two-year contract with ActionS to continue to provide programs and activities for senior 
citizens in the Alvin area at the Alvin Senior Center. 
The Alvin Senior Center has been a hosting site for ActionS Inc., since 1997.  Thru  the ActionS program, 
qualified participants in the Alvin area are offered, at no charge, balanced meals, onsite recreational 
programming and transportation to and from the Senior Center.  The ActionS program currently hosts 113 
qualified participants at the Alvin Senior Center Monday – Friday from 8a.m.-2:00 p.m.and provides a full 
time site coordinator with driver. 
 
Council member Reed moved to approve two-year contract with ActionS to continue to provide programs 
and activities for senior citizens in the Alvin area at the Alvin Senior Center.  Seconded by Council member 
Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 7 Ayes. 

  
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 6, 2015. 

 Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of August 6, 2015. 
 
Items of Community Interest. 

 Ms. Roberts stated that the Bob Owen swimming pool would be open free to the public on Friday, 
July 24, 2015 due to the sponsorship of the SFA Health Clinic.   

 
REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community 
interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 
 

Council member Reed thanked Mr. Hartman for attending the meeting and bringing his concerns 
before Council. 
 
Council member Richards thanked Ms. Breland for the weekly updates sent to Council.   

 



MINUTES - 4 -                            July 23, 2015 
 

 Council member Stuksa asked if any negotiations had been made with Hillcrest Village regarding the 
emergency services contract.  He also stated that he supported Mr. Hartman’s efforts regarding the 
property at 1900 Rosharon Road. 
 
Mayor Horn stated that work at the detention pond at Kost and South Street is progressing.  He 
thanked all the parties involved in this project.   

  

ADJOURNMENT 
Council member Richards moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:25 p.m. Seconded by Council member 
Droege; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 7 Ayes.  
 
 
PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2015. 

 
        __________________________  
          Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 
 



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY JULY 30, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met 
in special session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Pro-Tem Adam Arendell and Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, Scott Reed, Brad 
Richards, Roger Stuksa, and Keith Thompson.   
 
Staff members present: Sereniah Breland, City Manager, Junru Roland, Chief Financial Officer 
and Dixie Roberts, City Clerk. 
 
INVOCATION 
Ms. Roberts gave the invocation. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Stuksa led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
Council member Reed led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 

Acknowledge receipt of the proposed city of Alvin annual budget for the fiscal year (FY) 2015-16, receive 
presentation by City Manager of a summary of the budget and schedule a public hearing to receive 
comments from the public on the proposed FY 15-16 annual budget for the regular City Council meeting to 
be held on Thursday, August, 20, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 
Ms. Breland presented City Council with a copy of the balanced FY 15-16 proposed budget.  She 
reviewed key areas within said document. 
 
Councilmember Reed moved to Acknowledge receipt of the proposed city of Alvin annual budget for the 
fiscal year (FY) 2015-16, receive presentation by City Manager of a summary of the budget and schedule a 
public hearing to receive comments from the public on the proposed FY 15-16 annual budget for the regular 
City Council meeting to be held on Thursday, August, 20, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. Seconded by 
Councilmember Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Councilmember Adame moved to adjourn the meeting at 7:10 p.m. Seconded by Councilmember 
Stuksa; motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
PASSED and APPROVED this _____ day of August, 2015. 
 
 
      __________________________  
        Paul Horn, Mayor  
 
 
ATTEST: ___________________________  
                  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 



  
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
June 16, 2015 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the 
First Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, 
Texas, at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Charles Buckelew, Chair; 
Robin Revak-Golden; Chris Hartman; Santos Garza; and Randy Reed. Also present 
were staff members Kristine Schaffner, Development Coordinator and Michelle Segovia, 
City Engineer. Absent was Missy Jordan, Vice Chair; Darrell Dailey, Secretary; Sussie 
Sutton, and Martin Vela. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:00 P.M. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of June 16, 2015, 
2015. 
Commission Member Santos Garza motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of June 16, 2015. Seconded by Randall Reed, the 
motion carried on a vote of 5 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
4. Consider a Final Plat for Hector Subdivision (486 Country Road 142), 6.995 
acres of land, situated in lots 7 and 8 of the Stevens Subdivision in the I. & G.N. 
R.R. Company Survey No. 1, Abstract 400, Brazoria County, Texas, according to 
the plat recorded in volume 28, page 34, deed records of Brazoria County, Texas. 
City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member 
Hartman motioned to recommend for approval to present to City Council. Seconded by 
Member Reed, the motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
 
5. Consider a Final Plat for Mogford Estate 1 (vacant property east of 2105 W. 
Blum) 0.6 acres being part of block 68 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, as 
described as tract 3, file number 02-017033, official records of real property, 
Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat recorded in volume 32, page 26, 
deed records of Brazoria County, Texas.  City Engineer recommends final plat for 
discussion and approval. Commission Member Garza motioned to recommend for 
approval to present to City Council. Seconded by Member Hartman, the motion carried 
on a vote of 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 

6. Consider a Final Plat for Mogford Estate 2 (vacant property east of 1922 W. 
Blum) 0.6 acres being part of block 69 of Easton's Addition to the City of Alvin, as 
described as tract 3, file number 02-017033, official records of real property, 
Brazoria County, Texas, according to the plat recorded in volume 32, page 26, 
deed records of Brazoria County, Texas. City Engineer recommends final plat for 
discussion and approval. Commission Member Garza motioned to recommend for 
approval to present to City Council. Seconded by Member Hartman, the motion carried 
on a vote of 5 Ayes, 0 Nays. 
 
7. Consider a Final Plat for Southern Colony Section 2A, a Subdivision of 16.769 
acres of land situated in the William Hall League, Abstract 31, City of Alvin ETJ, 
Fort Bend County, Texas being a partial replat of the T.W. & J.H.B. House 
Subdivision recoded in Volume 7, Page 301 of the Fort Bend County Deed 
Records. City Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. 
Commission Member Reed motioned to recommend for approval to present to City 
Council. Seconded by Member Hartman, the motion carried on a vote of 5 Ayes, 0 
Nays. 
 
8. Reports or Requests from Commission Members.  
Commission Members and City Engineer discussed Corridor Land Use Ordinance and 
it’s application. Santos Garza mentioned a property that had high grass.   
 
9. Staff Report and Update. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, inform the members about the new City Manager 
including her greet and meet night at City Hall.  
 
10.  Items for the Next Meeting. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, stated that she may receive a final plat for Kendall 
Lakes Section 4 and Southern Colony Section A for the next agenda  
 
11. Adjournment.            
Commission Member Randall Reed motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by 
Robin Revak-Golden. The motion carried on a vote of 5 ayes. The meeting ended at 
6:21pm. 



De
 
 A

 

Typ

 
Sum
201
oper
Aug
Blvd
Park
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Th
5 at National
rational expe
gust15, 2015 
d @ E. Sidno
king Lot @ E

pporting d
Map 

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m: Consider
on Satur
requeste
Sidnor S
parking 

  ☐Ordinance

he Alvin Mas
 Oak Park  as

enses.  Stree
for this event
or St., E. Sidn

E. Sidnor St. 

ocuments

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: n/a 

w Required

Age

& Recreation

r approval of 
rday, August 
d as follows:

St. @ Depot 
lot @ E. Sidn

e 1st Reading ☐

sonic Lodge #
s a fundraiser
t closures ha
t.  Street clos
nor St. @ De

attached: 

Move to approv

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

n Dept. 

f street closure
15, 2015 from
: Depot Centr
Centre Blvd

nor St.

☐ Ordinance 

#762, a non-p
r benefiting v
ave been req
sures are requ
epot Centre B

ve the street c

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

es related to t
m 7:00 a.m. –
re Blvd. @ E
., E. Sidnor S

2nd Reading ☐

profit organiz
various endeav
quested begin
uested as follo
Blvd, E. Sidno

 

closures assoc

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

the annual Alv
– 6:00 p.m. at
E. Sealy St., D
St. @ Magno

☐Resolution ☐

zation,  will b
avors such as 
nning at 7:00
ows: Depot C
or St. @ Mag

ciated with th

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelinsk

vin Masonic 
t National Oa
Depot Centre
olia St., Entr

☐ Public Hearin

e hosting it’s
scholarships,
0AM and en

Centre Blvd @
gnolia St., En

 
 
 

he Alvin Maso

☒

n/a 

mpleted 

y 

ke, Parks & R

Lodge Car Sh
ak Park.  Stre
e Blvd. @ E.
rance to Natio

ng ☒ Discussio

s annual car s
, charitable co
nding 6:00PM
@ E. Sealy St
ntrance to Na

onic Lodge C

7/9/2015 

Page 1 of 

Rec Director

how fundrais
eet closures ar
 Sidnor St., E
onal Oak Par

on & Direction

how August 
ontributions a
M on Saturd
t., Depot Cen

ational Oak Pa

Car Show. 

1  

er 
re 
E. 
rk 

15, 
and 
day, 
ntre 
ark 



2015 MASONIC LODGE CAR SHOW  

D
e

p
o

t C
en

tre
 B

lvd
 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
prov
10:3
John
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: T
viding schola
30 a.m. for th
nson St. and J

pporting d
Map 

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Parks &

m:   Consid
Septem
@ Ado
@ Clev

  ☐Ordinance

his street clo
arships to Alv
he following 
Johnson St. at

ocuments

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber: n/a 

w Required

Age

& Recreation 

er approval 
mber 5, 2015 f
oue St, Adoue
veland. 

e 1st Reading ☐

osure is an e
vin Independ
streets:  Seco
t Cleveland S

attached: 

Move to approv

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

of street clo
from 7:00 a.m
e St. @ Kost 

☐ Ordinance 

effort to supp
ent School D
ond St. at Ad

St. 

ve street closu

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

sures related
m. to 10:30 a.m

St., Kost St. @

2nd Reading ☐

port the 11th

District studen
doue St, Adou

 

ures for the 1

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

d to the 11th

m. Street clos
@ South St., 

☐Resolution ☐

Annual Bene
nts.  Street c
ue St. at Kos

1th annual Be

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Dan Kelinsk

annual Bene
sures are requ

South St. @ 

☐ Public Hearin

eezy Fun Ru
losures are r
st St., Kost S

 
 
 

eneezy Purple

☒

n/a

mpleted 

y 

ke, Parks & R

eezy Fun Ru
uested as follo

Johnson St. 

ng ☒ Discussio

un, a fundrai
equested from

St. at South S

e Fun Run.

Click here to e

Page 1 of 

Rec. Director

un on Saturd
ows:  Second 
and Johnson 

on & Direction

ser directed 
m 7:00 a.m. 

St., South St. 

enter a date.

1  

ay, 
St. 
St. 

to 
to 
at 



K
O

S
T

 
R

D
 

W. SOUTH ST 

J
O

H
N

S
O

N
 
S

T
 

 

W. ADOUE ST 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
This

 

 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Fo
s item must b

pporting d
 

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admini

m:   Discuss
which i

  ☐Ordinance

or FY 2016, s
e approved b

ocuments

dation:   M
in

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

istration 

s and take a re
is a 5.66% tax

e 1st Reading ☐

staff is propos
y a record vo

attached: 

Move to propo
crease above 

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

ecord vote to 
x increase abo

☐ Ordinance 

sing to mainta
te of the City

se a tax rate 
the effective 

ble ☐ 

licable ☒  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

propose a tax
ove the effect

2nd Reading ☐

ain the curren
y Council. 

 

of $0.8386 pe
tax rate. 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

x rate of $0.8
tive tax rate.

☐Resolution ☐

nt tax rate of $

er $100 of as

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah Br

386 per $100

☐ Public Hearin

$0.8386 per $

 
 
 

ssessed valuat

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

reland, City M

0 of assessed v

ng ☒ Discussio

$100 of assess

tion which is 

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

Manager 

valuation 

on & Direction

sed valuation.

 a 5.66% tax 

enter a date.

1  

 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
the 
futu
prop
even
tax r
 

 

 
 
Sup

 
Re

 
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item:

pe of Item:

mmary: Ac
effective tax 

ure meeting a
posal.  The se
n though we a
rate. As a resu

pporting d
 Effectiv
 Tax Lev

 

ecommend

 

viewed by Dep

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admini

   Discuss
per $10
2015 a
August
the Cit

  ☐Ordinance

ccording to th
rate, the taxin

as an action i
econd hearing
are proposing
ult, we are re

ocuments
ve Tax Rate W
vy Comparis

dation:   M
pe
20
20
Ci

partment Hea

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

istration 

s and conside
00 of assesse
at 7:00 P.M.; 
t 20, 2015 at 7
ty Council Ch

e 1st Reading ☐

he Local Gov
ng unit's gove
tem. If the m

g may not be 
g to maintain 
quired to hav

attached: 
Worksheet 
son 

Move to consid
er $100 of ass
015 at 7:00 P
0, 2015 at 7:0
ity Council C

ad, if applicab

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

er the adoptio
ed valuation

City Council
7:00 P.M. and
hambers, 2nd F

☐ Ordinance 

vernment Cod
erning body m

motion passes
held earlier th
the City’s cur

ve 2 public he

 

der the adopti
sessed valuati
.M.; and hold
00 P.M. and T

Chambers, 2nd

ble ☐ 

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

on of a tax rat
at the specia
l will hold tw
d Thursday, 
Floor, City Ha

2nd Reading ☐

de, when a pro
must vote to p
s, the governi
han the third 
rrent tax rate,
arings on the 

 

ion of a tax r
ion at the spe
d two public h
Thursday, Au
d Floor, City H

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

te that exceed
al meeting of
wo public hear

August 27, 2
all,  216 West

☐Resolution ☐

oposed rate e
place a propo
ing body mu
day after the

, that rate still
tax rate prior

rate that excee
ecial meeting 
hearings conc
ugust 27, 201
Hall, 216 We

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah Br

ds the effectiv
f the City Co
rings concern
2015, at 7:00
t Sealy Street

☐ Public Hearin

exceeds the lo
osal to adopt 
ust schedule t
 date of the f
l exceeds the 
r to adoption.

 
 
 

eds the effect
of the City C

cerning the ta
15, at 7:00 P.
est Sealy Stree

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

reland, City M

ve tax rate  o
ouncil on Se
ning the tax ra
0 P.M. both t
, Alvin, Texas

ng ☒ Discussio

ower of the ro
the rate on th

two public he
first hearing.  

State's calcul
   

tive tax rate o
Council on Se
ax rate: Thurs
M. both to b
et, Alvin, Tex

7/29/2015 

Page 1 of 

Manager 

of  $0.793642
eptember 1 0
ate: Thursday
to be held in
s. 

on & Direction

ollback rate o
he agenda of 
earings on th
For FY 2016
lated effectiv

of $0.793642
eptember 10, 
sday, August 
e held in the 
xas. 

1  

2 
, 

y, 
n 

or 
a 
e 

6, 
e 



 

 Page 2 of 2  

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒ 
Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒  
Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

















2015 Governing Body Summary  
Comparison of This Year's Tax Levy with Last Year's Tax Levy 

 

CITY OF ALVIN 

Date: 07/30/2015  

Last Year's Total Tax Levy**: $8,425,475  

DESCRIPTION OF TAX RATE TAX RATE PER $100 THIS YEAR'S TAX LEVY*** TAX LEVY INCREASE**** 

Last Year's Tax Rate $0.838600 $8,951,910 $526,435 

Effective Tax Rate $0.793642 $8,471,991 $46,516 

Notice & Hearing Limit***** $0.793642 $8,471,991 $46,516 

Rollback Tax Rate $0.857071 $9,149,085 $723,610 

Proposed Tax Rate $0.838600 $8,951,910 $526,435 

 

 

2014 M & O Tax Levy = $6,971,219 

 

2015 Debt Rate :  $.126720 (must adopt) 

 

EFFECTIVE RATE AS TAX RATE      NO TAX INCREASE 

 

Debt Rate:   $.126720 

M & O Rate   $.666922 = M & O Taxes $7,119,277  additional $148,148 above 2014 

Total Effective Rate  $.793642 

 

ROLLBACK RATE AS TAX RATE      THIS IS A 7.99% TAX INCREASE 

 

Debt Rate:   $.126720 

M & O Rate   $.730351 = M & O Taxes $7,796,371  additional $825,242 above 2014 

Total Effective Rate  $.857071 

 

 

 

2014 TAX RATE AS TAX RATE      THIS IS A 5.66% TAX INCREASE 

     

Debt Rate:   $.126720 

M & O Rate   $.711880 = M & O Taxes $7,599,196 additional $628,067 above 2014 

Total Rate     $.838600 

 



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
Vyb
oper
telec
area
enga

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:  
branz LLC (
rational expen
communicatio
as for reducti
agement agre

 

pporting d
Engagemen

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Finance

m:   Consid
sign. 

  ☐Ordinance

Vybranz) is 
nses and incr
ons and Eme
ion, recovery
eement.  The C

ocuments
nt Agreemen

dation:   M
M
 

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

e 

er a contract 

e 1st Reading ☐

a global ex
rease profitab
rgency Mana

y, or revenue 
City will rem

attached: 
nt 

Move to approv
Manager to sig

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

with Vybranz

☐ Ordinance 

pense manag
bility.    Staff
agement Serv

generation.
it to Vybranz

ve contract w
n. 

ble ☒ 

licable ☒  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

z, LLC for co

2nd Reading ☐

gement comp
is recommen

vice billings; a
 There are n

z 35% of the n

 

with Vybranz 

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

ost recovery s

☐Resolution ☐

pany providin
nding the eng
as well as uti
not any upfro
net savings re

LLC for cost

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Junru Rolan

services; and 

☐ Public Hearin

ng cost redu
gagement of V
ilities and tax
ont costs ass
esulting from 

 
 
 

t recovery ser

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

nd, CFO 

authorize Cit

ng ☒ Discussio

uction solutio
Vybranz to au
x-related costs
ociated with 
their services

rvices; and au

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

ty Manager to

on & Direction

ons to reduc
udit the City’
s and expens
the proposed

s. 

uthorize City 

enter a date.

1  

o 

e 
s 
e 
d 





















De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
waiv
and 
East
In o
requ
 
The
 

 

 
 
Sup
 
 
 

 
Re

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary:  O
ver to the 15’
his business 

ton’s Additio
order to adeq
uested to be a

e City Plannin

pporting d
Variance R
Aerial Map
Sec. 21-4 

 

ecommend

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Enginee

m:   Consid
Section
Willis S

  ☐Ordinance

On July 15, 20
’ street side b
partner Mr. E

on Subdivision
quately accom
allowed to ma

ng Commissio

ocuments
Request Lette
p of the Site 

dation:   M
 
If 
tra
vi

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

ering 

er a variance
n 21-37(a) of 
Street and N. 

e 1st Reading ☐

015 the Engin
building setba
Eric Bateman
n located at th
mmodate the 
aintain a 10’ s

on unanimous

attached: 
er 

Move to approv

approving, s
affic conditi
icinity pursua

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

e request from
f the Code of 

Sixth Street) 

☐ Ordinance 

neering Depar
ack required b
n are proposin
he northwest 
proposed ho

treet side bui

sly approved t

ve the buildin

state City Cou
ions and up
ant to Sec. 21

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

m Todd Hor
f Ordinances, 

within Block

2nd Reading ☐

rtment receiv
by section 21
ng to build 12
corner of the

omes on the 
lding setback

this variance 

 

ng setback var

uncil’s “Find
pon public h

-4 of the City

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

rman to waiv
for four corn

k 43 of Easton

☐Resolution ☐

ved a variance
-37(a) of the 

2 homes on th
e intersection 

4 corner lot
k versus the re

request on Ju

riance as requ

dings” of the 
health, safety
y Code. 

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle Se

ve the buildin
ner lots (at th
n’s Addition. 

☐ Public Hearin

e request, from
City Code o

he previously 
of W. Willis 

ts in this sub
equired 15’ se

uly 21, 2015. 

 
 
 

uested by Mr.

probable effe
y, convenien

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

egovia, City E

ng setback re
he northwest 

ng ☒ Discussio

m Mr. Todd H
f Ordinances
platted lots i

 Street and N
bdivision Mr.
etback. 

. Todd Horma

fect of this va
nce and we

7/29/2015 

Page 1 of 

Engineer 

equirement o
corner of W

on & Direction

Horman, for 
. Mr. Horman
in Block 43 o

N. Sixth Street
. Horman ha

an. 

ariance upon 
lfare in the 

1  

f 
W. 

a 
n 

of 
t. 
s 



 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

 

 

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

Page 2 of 22  













Sec. 21-4. - Variances. 
 
Upon written request, city council may authorize a variance from this chapter. An applicant 
for a variance shall pay a nonrefundable fee, in an amount provided for in the fee schedule in 
chapter 28. 
 
In granting a variance, the council shall prescribe those conditions it deems necessary or 
desirable to the public interest. In making the findings herein above required, the council 
shall take into account the nature of the proposed use of the land involved, the existing use of 
the land in the vicinity, the number of persons who will reside or work in the proposed 
subdivision, and the probable effect of such variance upon traffic conditions and upon public 
health, safety, convenience and welfare in the vicinity.  
 
Any variance request shall first be reviewed by the planning commission, with a 
recommendation to council workshop, prior to city council action.  
 
(Ord. No. 02-AA, §1, 6-20-02; Ord. No. 06-WW, §3, 12-21-06; Ord. No. 12-UU, §2, 11-1-
12)  
 



De
 

Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
This
ETJ
 
The

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

 
genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: On
s section cons
J in Fort Bend

e City Plannin
 

pporting d
Southern C

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

 

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Enginee
 

m:   Consid
subdivi
Alvin E

  ☐Ordinance

n July 1, 2015
sists of 92 sin
d County (alon

ng Commissio

ocuments
Colony Secti

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

ering 

er a final pl
ision of 16.7
ETJ (along FM

e 1st Reading ☐

5 the Enginee
ngle-family re
ng FM 521 n

on unanimous

attached: 
on 2A Final

Move to approv

ad, if applicab
applicable ☐ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☒

enda 

Meetin

at for Southe
69 acres of l

M 521 north o

☐ Ordinance 

ering Departm
esidential lots
orth of CR 57

sly approved t

 Plat 

ve the Final P

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

ern Colony S
land situated 
of CR 57), Fo

2nd Reading ☐

ment received 
, 6 blocks, an
7). 

the plat at the

 

Plat of Southe

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☐

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:
 

Section 2A, 
in the Willi

ort Bend Coun

☐Resolution ☐

d the Final Pla
nd 4 reserves a

eir meeting on

ern Colony 2A

 N/A ☒

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle Se
 

a Planned U
iam Hall Lea
nty, Texas. 

☐ Public Hearin

at for Souther
and is located

n July 21, 201

 
 
 

A. 

☒

 

mpleted 

y 

egovia, City E

Unit Developm
ague, Abstrac

ng ☒ Discussio

rn Colony 2A 
d within the C

15. 

Click here to 

Page 1 of 

Engineer 

ment being a
ct 31, City o

on & Direction

for review. 
City of Alvin 

enter a date.

1  

a 
f 







De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
solic
Tho
cons
 
The
203
 

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: In
cited qualific

oroughfare Pla
sists of the da

e update of th
5 Comprehen

pporting d
Klotz Prop

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Enginee

m:   Consid
of $75,
Plan Up

  ☐Ordinance

n June 2015 
cations from e
an.   The com
ata collection,

he City’s Tho
nsive Plan Up

ocuments
posal 

dation:   M
Ci

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☒

mber: 312-

w Required

Age

ering 

er the approv
000.00 for en
pdate; and au

e 1st Reading ☐

Staff from t
engineering f
mmittee selec
, public invol

roughfare Pla
pdate. 

attached: 

Move to appro
ity Manager t

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☒  No ☐

-5501-00-906

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

val of an Engi
ngineering des
uthorize City M

☐ Ordinance 

the Economic
firms to perfo
cted Klotz As
vement, and G

an was one o

ve the Profes
to sign. 

ble ☒ 

licable ☐  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

62 

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

neering Servi
sign services 
Manager to si

2nd Reading ☐

c Developme
orm the engin
ssociates to p
GIS based tho

of the short te

 

ssional Servic

nditure ☒

☐

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

ices Agreeme
relating to th
ign. 

☐Resolution ☐

ent, Public S
neering servi
perform the w
oroughfare m

erm projects r

ces Agreemen

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Michelle Se

ent with Klotz
he first phase o

☐ Public Hearin

Services, and 
ces relating t

work. Phase I
map creation. 

recommended

 
 
 

nt with Klotz 

☐

$75,000.00 

mpleted 

y 

egovia, City E

z Associates i
of the City’s 

ng ☒ Discussio

Engineering
to the update
I of this two 

d by the rece

Associates a

7/29/2015 

Page 1 of 

Engineer 

in the amount
Thoroughfare

on & Direction

g Department
e of the City’

phase projec

ntly approved

and authorize 

1  

t 
e 

s 
s 

ct 

d 





 Page 1 of 3  
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 
 

City of Alvin, Texas 
Major Thoroughfare Plan 

 
August 2015 

 

 
The services to be provided by The Engineer under this proposal include preparation of an 
update to the City’s Thoroughfare Street System Plan. The purpose of the project is to provide a 
transportation planning document to guide future planning decisions, pursue funding options, 
address maintenance needs, and provide input for annual CIP budget development. A key 
element includes the development of an Implementation Plan which serves as a road map to 
assist in the implementation of identified projects. 

 

The work required is described below according to each task to be performed. 

 

PHASE I – Update the Thoroughfare Street System Plan ($75,000) 

 

A. Data Collection 

The Engineer will obtain existing planning documents from the City of Alvin, Brazoria 
County, HGAC and TxDOT related to planned infrastructure improvements and 
population growth trends. 

The Engineer will collect available existing and forecasted traffic volumes from TxDOT 
and H-GAC.  In addition, any available crash data for the most recent 36-month period 
will be gathered. 

The Engineer will review the existing and future land use maps in order to understand 
their impact on future mobility.  In addition, a review of the existing city thoroughfares 
and their roadway classification will be conducted. 

The City of Alvin and its ETJ are included in the sub-regional Travel Demand Model 
(TDM) prepared and maintained by the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-GAC).  The 
Engineer will coordinate with H-GAC to obtain and review the mobility-related data in the 
model for existing and horizon year (year 2040).  The comparison of the data will help 
identify the deficiencies in the transportation system and will assist in the development 
and prioritization of infrastructure projects.  No revisions to the model will be conducted 
as part of the basic scope of services. 

The Engineer will conduct up to three (3) site / field visits to obtain a general 
understanding of roadway and traffic conditions, especially during peak hours and 
document any bottlenecks or operational issues observed along critical city corridors.  
Also, coordination with city staff to gather information on known operational or safety 
issues along city roadways will be conducted. 

The Engineer will obtain the City’s roadway base maps to create a digital base map in 
Arc GIS version 10.2. 



 Page 2 of 3  
 

 

B. Coordination and Public Involvement 

Kickoff Meeting 

The Engineer will conduct a kickoff meeting with City Staff to develop the initial goals of 
the Thoroughfare Plan. The Engineer will develop a Public Involvement Plan (PIP) to 
solicit input from stakeholders and citizens.  In conjunction with city staff, an Advisory 
Committee will be selected for this project. 

 

Advisory Committee Meetings 

The Engineer will facilitate monthly meetings with the City Advisory Committee (up to a 
total of 4 meetings). The Engineer will update the committee on the progress of the 
Thoroughfare Plan update and solicit input from the committee on the needs and goals 
of the plan. 

The Engineer will provide weekly updates by e-mail to provide project-related 
information including work completed during that week and work scheduled for the 
upcoming week. 

 

Public Meetings 

The Engineer will conduct up to a total of two (2) public meetings to solicit input from the 
residents of Alvin. The engineer will prepare exhibits and conduct a brief presentation at 
each meeting describing the purpose of the plan, and the need to solicit input from the 
public.  The first meeting will be conducted within approximately eight (8) weeks of 
Notice Proceed. The second public meeting will be conducted at the conclusion of 
Phase I to present the completed product of the updated thoroughfare plan. 

 

C. Thoroughfare Plan Update 

The Engineer will evaluate existing data including traffic projections, growth projections, 
and anticipated development. The Engineer will evaluate the existing road network to 
determine connectivity and mobility deficiencies. The Engineer will utilize projected traffic 
data to determine existing facilities that have Level of Service (LOS) of C or worse. 

Based on the analysis of existing conditions, and considering input from the Advisory 
Committee and from public input, the Engineer will prepare a draft update of the 
Thoroughfare Plan map using GIS. The draft Thoroughfare plan map will identify the 
following: 

 Proposed new location roadways 

 Existing Roadways to be expanded 

Classification of existing and proposed roadways (major/minor arterials and 
collectors) 

Future roadways to be constructed by others (Grand Parkway, SH 35 Tollway, 
etc.) 

As a supplement to the Thoroughfare Plan map, the Engineer will prepare typical 
sections and descriptions of the various thoroughfare classifications to include lane width 



 Page 3 of 3  
 

dimensions, ROW dimensions, accommodations for bicycles and pedestrians, and 
minimum pavement structure requirements. 

 

PHASE I Deliverables 

• Updated Thoroughfare Plan Exhibit (and GIS source files) 

• Public Involvement Plan  

• Meeting Minutes from coordination meetings, advisory committee meetings, and 
stakeholders meetings 

• Typical sections and written descriptions of Thoroughfare Types 



EXHIBIT B

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Task Start Date Compl. Date

PHASE I

NTP 8/7/2015

Kickoff Meeting 8/12/2015

Advisory Committee Meetings 9/1/2015 1/5/2016

Public Meeting #1 10/1/2015

Public Meeting #2 2/1/2016

GIS-based Thoroughfare Map 9/1/2015 1/31/2016

Complete Phase I 2/28/2016

City of Alvin Thoroughfare Plan Update                                                  

Nov DecOctAug JanSep Feb Mar Apr

2015 2016

PAGE 1 OF 1



De
 
Ag

 

Typ

 
Sum
sew
for t
take
be a
As a
elec
and 
hand
adju

 

 
 
Sup
 

 
Re

 
 
Rev
Rev
Rev
Rev

Fu

Bu

Ac

Le

 

 

epartment:

genda Item

pe of Item:

mmary: Cu
wer, and solid 

the Houston-
en into consid
adjusted to co
a result, staff

ct to repeal Se
solid waste r

d, should  Ci
ust water, sew

 

pporting d
Ordinance 

 

ecommend

viewed by Dep
viewed by City
viewed by Chi
viewed by City

unding Exp

udgeted Ite

ccount Num

egal Review

: Admini

m:   Consid
section
provisio

  ☒Ordinance

urrently, the 
waste rates b
Galveston-Br

deration when
over the opera
f recommends
ection 28-2 o
rates based o
ity Council e

wer, and solid 

ocuments
15-O; redlin

dation:   M

partment Hea
y Attorney, if a
ief Financial O
y Manager ☒

pected: R

em: Yes ☐

mber:  

w Required

Age

istration 

er Ordinance
s of solid wa
ons; first read

e 1st Reading ☐

City’s Chapte
by the annual 
razoria, TX a
n adjusting w
ating and cap
s that City C

of the code of
on the costs o
lect not to re
waste rates  b

attached: 
ned 

Motion to appr

ad, if applicab
applicable ☒ 
Officer, if app
 

Revenue ☐

☐  No ☐

d: N/A ☐

enda 

Meetin

 15-O; amend
aste collectio
ding. 

☐ Ordinance 

er 28 Compre
increase or d

area (CPI-U).
water, sewer, a
pital utility co
ouncil repeal
f ordinance, s
of servicing w
epeal Section 
based solely o

rove Ordinanc

ble ☐ 

licable ☒  

☐  Expen

☐  N/A

  Requ

 

 Com
 

ng Date:   8

ding Chapter 
on, disposal p

2nd Reading ☐

ehensive Fee 
ecrease in the
  In addition

and solid was
osts of the Cit
l Section 28-2
staff will be a
water, sewer, 

28-2 of the 
on the increas

 

ce 15-O on fir

nditure ☐

☒

uired ☒

mmen

8/6/2015 

Contact:

28, Compreh
provisions an

☐Resolution ☐

Ordinance o
e consumer p
n to the CPI-U
ste rates.  Wa
ty; while prov
2 of the Code
able to make 
and solid wa
Code of Ord
se or decrease

rst reading. 

 N/A ☐

Amount 

Date Com

ntary

Sereniah Br

hensive Fee O
nd certain sec

☐ Public Hearin

only allows th
price index rat
U, there are o
ater, sewer an
viding revenu
e of Ordinanc
recommenda

aste to the Ci
dinances, staff
e in the CPI-U

 
 
 

☐

 

mpleted 

y 

reland, City M

Ordnance; to 
ctions of wat

ng ☐ Discussio

he City to adj
tes for all urb
other factors t
nd solid wast
ue for future 
ces.   Should
ations on the 
ity of Alvin.
f will continu
U. 

7/28/2015 

Page 1 of 

Manager 

repeal certain
ter and sewe

on & Direction

just the water
ban consumer
that should b
e rates should
capital needs

d City Counci
water, sewer
 On the othe

ue to annually

1  

n 
r 

r, 
s 
e 
d 
s.  
il 
r, 
er 
y 



ORDINANCE NO. 15-O 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 28, COMPREHENSIVE FEE 
ORDINANCE, OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS FOR THE PURPOSE OF REPEALING CERTAIN SECTIONS OF 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL PROVISIONS AND 
ALSO CERTAIN SECTIONS OF WATER AND SEWER PROVISIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND SETTING FORTH 
OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 

Section 1. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by repealing section (4) of the Solid Waste Collection and Disposal provisions as set 
forth below: 

 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 

. . . 
 
SOLID WASTE COLLECTION AND DISPOSAL 
 
. . .  

 
(4) Beginning with the October, 2014 billing cycle, the solid waste rates as set forth above 

shall be increased. Beginning with the October 1, 2007 billing dates, and each year 
thereafter, the water, sewer, and solid waste rates as set forth above shall be adjusted 
incrementally on an annual basis in accordance with the CPI-U change. As used herein, 
"CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers (all 
items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the latest 
available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau"). The rates, set in subsections (1), (2) and (3) above, shall be automatically 
adjusted with the October billing cycle of each year by an amount equal to the percentage 
that the CPI-U has increased or decreased based on the most recent CPI-U information 
available at time of submission of the contractors petition for adjustment. 

 
. . .  
 
 



Ord. 15-O Page 2 of 3 

Section 2. That Section 28-2 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by repealing section (17) of the Water and Sewer provisions as set forth below: 

 
Sec. 28-2.  In General. 

 
 
WATER AND SEWER  
 
(17) Beginning with the December 1, 2005, billing dates, the water and sewer rates as set forth 

above shall be increased. Beginning with the October 1, 2006, billing dates, and each 
year thereafter, the water and sewer rates as set forth above shall be adjusted 
incrementally on an annual basis in accordance with the CPI-U change. As used herein, 
"CPI-U" shall mean the revised consumer price index rate for all urban consumers (all 
items included) for the Houston-Galveston-Brazoria, TX area, based on the latest 
available figures from the Department of Labor's Bureau of Labor Statistics (the 
"bureau"). The rates, set in subsections (10) and (11) above, shall be automatically 
adjusted with the October 1 billing dates of each year by an amount equal to the 
percentage that the CPI-U has changed over the previous 12-month period.  

 
. . . . 

 
Section 3. That except as amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 28 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of any 
conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this ordinance and any other ordinance, the 
provisions of this ordinance shall control. 

 
Section 4. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
Section 5. Publication. The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish this 
ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 



Ord. 15-O Page 3 of 3 

Section 6. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapt. 52, Tex. Loc. Gov't. Code and 
the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 7. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and the public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. Notice was also provided as required by Chapter 52 
of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
 
PASSED on the first reading on the _______ day of ______________________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED on the second and final reading on the ______ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By:_________________________________ 
      Dixie Roberts, City Clerk   Paul A. Horn, Mayor 


	Council Agenda 08.06.15
	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. CC Min 07.23.15
	B. CC Min Special 07.30.15

	BOARDS & COMMISSIONS
	Planning Commission Minutes

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Street Closures; Mason Lodge Car Show
	Map of Street Closures; Car Show

	B. Street Closures; Beneezy Fun Run
	Map of Street Closures; Fun Run


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Tax Rate Record Vote
	B. Tax Rate; Set Public Hearings
	Effective Tax Worksheet
	Comparison Summary

	C. Contract; Cost Recovery; VYbranz, LLC
	Contract; Vybranz, LLC

	D. Variance; W. Willis/N. 6th St; Horman
	Variance Request Letter
	Aerial Map of the Site
	Section 2-14

	E. Final Plat; Southern Colony 2A
	Southern Colony Section 2A Final Plat
	Page 2 of Plat; Southern Colony 2A

	F. Contract; Engineering Services; Thoroughfare Plan
	Klotz Proposal

	G. Ord. 15-O; Solid Waste Repeal 28-2
	Ordinance 15-O





